TO: All Nemaha County Hospital Team Members

FROM: Marty Fattig
DATE: July 14, 2020
RE: Daily COVID-19 Update

Good morning and thanks for reading this update. The Southeast District Health
Department issued a press release yesterday evening saying that they have discovered
two more cases of COVID-19 in their area. One was from Richardson County and one
was from Pawnee County. The total number of cases in the area is listed below.

As of 9:00 this morning there were 13,127,030 cases in the world. Yesterday there
were 12,934,317 cases. There have been 573,664 deaths. Yesterday there had been
569,697 deaths.

In the United States there are now 3,364,704 positive cases, 135,615 deaths and
41,004,275 people that have been tested. Yesterday there were 3,304,942 cases,
135,205 deaths and 40,282,176 people that had been tested. There were 59,762 new
cases diagnosed in the U.S. yesterday and 12,600 new cases were discovered in
Florida alone.

In Nebraska there are now 21,399 cases and there have been 288 deaths. Yesterday
there had been 21,172 positive cases and 285 deaths. That makes 227 new confirmed
cases identified since yesterday and 89 of the new cases are in Douglas County.
211,659 people have been tested in the state. Yesterday 208,103 people had been
tested. We now have had five confirmed cases in Nemaha County, one in Pawnee
County, nine in Richardson County, seven in Johnson County and twenty-six in Otoe
County. These are the numbers of cases in each county as reported by the Southeast
District Health Department. 8,113 of the Nebraska cases are in Douglas County. There
have now been 1,624 confirmed cases in Hall County, 878 cases in Dawson County
and 1,792 cases in Dakota County. There are now 65 cases in Gage County and
2,171 cases in Lancaster County. There have been 48 positive cases and one death in
the Southeast District Health Department area.

Thanks for all you do every day! Remember to be kind!

Source: https://coronavirus.jhu.edu/map.html
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